Petherick Michael (MOJ)

From: Sim Val (MOJ)
Sent: Monday, 7 August 2000 9:37 am
To: Petherick Michael (MOJ)

Subject: RE: PETER ELLIS MINISTERIAL INQUIRY

Yes - | agree with you. We will need to get clear undertakings from Prof Davis and his research

assistant about the use they can make of the tapes I'm happy for you to reply.

----- Orniginal Message-----
From: Petherick Michael (MOJ)

Sent: Monday, 7 August 2000 0926
To: Sim Vai (MOJ)
Subject: FW: PETER ELLIS MINISTERIAL INQUIRY

Val: See attached email messages from Sir Thomas and Prof

From: Thomas Eichelbaum ___
<mailto:[S

Sent:

To: Petherick Michae

Subject: Fw: PETER ELJ

Michael, please see

avies] <gmd@)|eicester.ac.uk <mailto:gmd@leicester.ac.uk>>
baum

af Judge Eichelbaum

any thanks for your message. Lets try for the end of November. Once
>my current project is completed | should be in a much clearer
>position to confirm this date, but let us procede on this assumption.
> will obviously be much clearer about the work involved when | see
>the material. Would there be any objection to me sharing the tapes
>with my graduate assistant? | have in mind her organising and
>indexing the material and typing drafts rather than actually writing
>any of the report.
>



